
Re: Reproduction Permission

Dear Editor,

Thank you for your recent request for image(s) from the J. Paul Getty Trust and its operating 
programs (collectively "Getty").

This is a one-time permission for use of the image(s) for the article in your publication and/or 
for the article/listing on your Web site, and for these purposes only. Unless otherwise noted, 
image(s) included in Web articles and listings may be archived in their original context in 
perpetuity. Any further usage will require an additional permission. Image(s) are to be used in 
their entirety and are not to be cropped, altered or manipulated in any way.

All image(s) are either the property of the Getty or are licensed to the Getty for the uses set 
forth herein. All copyright and collection credits must appear on the same or facing page(s) 
as the image(s). If noted, identified photographer(s) must be credited. Please refer to the next 
page(s) for proper notation of image caption(s) and credit(s). Images prepared for web use 
should use 72dpi resolution.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional materials. We would 
appreciate one copy of the publication or article and/or notification of the URL address in 
which the image(s) appear for our files.

Once again, thank you for your interest in the Getty.

Sincerely,

The J. Paul Getty Trust
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Balson Family Endowed Fund Press Image 
To download images, please contact Getty Communications at (310) 440-7360 or 
communications@getty.edu. 
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Anissa and Paul John Balson at the 2018 Getty Presidents 
Dinner at the Getty Villa in Malibu, California.                                                                                                           
Photo by Ryan Miller/Capture Imaging 
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